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Dear Members, 

AIDNSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
' (CIN NO: Ul531 IMP2012PTC027646) 

Regd Address- Gram-Naya Khera Tikamgarh MP 472001 1 

Email Id- ahinsafloor.20l2@gmail.com Phone No- 8109049171 

BOARD'S REPORT 
I 
I 
i Your Directors present the Annual Report on the business and operations of the 

M/s. AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED {"the Company"), together with th~ audited financial 
statements for the year ended March 31, 2023 and other accompanying reports and ~otes. 

1. FINANCIAL RESULTS: 

The Company's financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2023 is summarized as below: 
(Amount in humdred Rupees) 

Particulars For the year ended . For 'the year ended 
31 March, 2023 31 Marcfl, 2022 Total Revenue 9010182.48 , 6824935.05 Less: Expenditure 8835268.51 ! 6696787 .85 

Profit/{loss) before Tax 178652.51 , 130954.83 _ Less: Tax Expense ! 
1. Current Tax 47940.27 

" 41290.30 2. Deferred Tax 1760.86 t -4858.66 Profit after Tax , 128951.38 
" ' 94523.20 

2. GENERAL REVl~W: 

The overall performance of the Cc;,mpany during the year under review was found to be satisfactory. 

3. CAPITAL STRUCTURE: 

During the year under review, there were no changes made in tlie capital structure of,the Company. 

4. DIVIDEND & APPROPRIATIONS: 

. ;' 

In order to conserve the resources of the Company the Directors do not recommend any dividend for 
the year under consideration. 

5. DIRECTORS: 

The Directors of the Company have been appointed keeping in mind the Company's sh e, complexity and 
business. The Board has varied expertise and is committed to its duties and responsibilities and that as 
on March 31, 2023, the Board comprised of below mentioned Nine {09) Directors: 
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AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITE)) 
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(CIN NO: Ul531 IMP2012PTC027646) I 
Regd Address- Gram-Naya Khera Tikamgarh MP 472001 ! 

Email Id- ahinsafloor.20l2@gmail.com Phone No- 81090491Vl 

NAME OF THE DIRECTOR DIN DESIGNATION 
PRADEEP BHADORA 02535818 DIRECTOR 
SANDHYA BHADORA 02560244 DIREGTOR 

ANIL BHADORA 05188400 DIRECTOR 
SANDHYA JAIN 05188417 DIRECTOR 

SUDHIR KUMAR JAIN 05188435 DIRECTOR 
SANJEEV KUMAR JAIN 05281704 DIRECTOR 
DINESH KUMAR JAIN 05281714 DIREqTOR 

BENITA JAIN 09004113 ADDITONAL' DIRECTOR · 
ANITA JAIN 09004771 ADDITONAL DIRECTOR 

L RESIGNATION 0 iiS 

I 
a) During the year under review, none of the Director of the Company, resigned frop, the Board of the 
Company. 

* APPOINTMENT: 

b) During the year none of the Directors were appointed as the directors to the Board of the company. 

During the year under review, 5 Board meetings were held as against the minimum requirement of four 
Board meetings pursuant to section 173(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. The intervening gap between 
the meetings was within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013. · 

The details of Board Meetings are given below: 

? ' ,. ' 
2. . 31/.07/2022 

", .~ I• • 

3; 01/09/2022 
) :.1 ' ,: '.est J" 

' . /' ALLTHE DIRECTORS ATTENDED THE MEETING. 
"' ~',f: ~~~,i,r 

All THE DIRECTORS ATTENDED THE·MEETING. 

MEMBERS/CLASS /REQUISITIONED/CLB/NCLT/COURT CONVENED MEETINGS: NIL 



AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
(CIN NO: UIS3 I IMP2012PTC027646) 
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COMMITTEE MEETINGS: NIL 

6._ DIREC,:qRS' RESPO_NJiBiL!T'ffil'~TEM~ T: ,.,....., ___ ~_ 

Pursuant to Section 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors confirm that -

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended March 31, 2023, the applicable 
accounting standards had been followed along with proper explanation relating to material 
departures; 

b) the directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true a·nd fair view of the 
state of affairs of the Company at the end of the financial year and of the profit of the Company for 
that period; 

c) the directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the mi;lintenance of adequate accounting 
records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and 
for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) the directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

e) the directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable 
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively; 

1.r PARr1cuLARs· OF LOANS, ·GuARANTEEso fi"l'NvesrMENTS UNDER SEcrioi'iF6oi: THECOMPANIES 
ACT 2013: ' "l 
;.....~ --- .:...., -~ ...... _~ .... -·.-.-,o,.;i:,___ < ---:...-i:-~- .... 

The Company has not granted any loans, guarantees and investments for the financial year ended 
March 31, 2023 · 

8TELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS: , - · 
~- ,.t. •• ~--·------.,,,~-- ,._. < 

Pursuan~ to section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 and rules made thereunder, particulars of the 
transa~1ons entered with related parties pursuant to section 188(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 in the 
prescribed form AOC- 2 is annexed herewith as "Annexure C". ' 



AHINSA FLOUR MILL PIUVATE LIMITED 
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M/s. R T J S & co, Chartered Accountants, Statutory Auditors of the Company, hold office till the 
conclusion of the ensuing Annual General Meeting and are eligible for re-appointment. They have 
confirmed their eligibility to the effect that their re-appointment, if made, wopld be within the 
prescribed limits under the Act and that they are not disqualified for re-appointment.

1 
-,s; •• 

10.SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES,JOINT VE.filURE OR ASSO~ COMPA~IES: ,.._,~ __ , ___ ,,.._, ,-,-, 

During the year under review, there is no Company which has become/ceased to become a Subsidiary/ 
Joint Ventures/ Associate Companies. 

l~POSITS: 

The Company has not accepted any deposits from the public within the meaning of Section 73 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014., 

1~.ORDER PA$SEDBY REGULATOR OR COURTS OR ,1TR~l-"'BU~N!!!A~LS~:,._ ..... ____ ~,--------... 

There are no orders passed by the regulator or courts or tribunals against the Company impacting its 
status as going concern and on its operations. 

13.RISKMANAGEME.NT POi:icvi:: ---------
During the year the Company reviewed and strengthened its risk management policy and the risk 
management framework which ensures that the Company is able to carry out identification therein of 
elements of risk, if any, which in the opinion of the Board may threaten the existence 'of the Company. 

1~.INTERNAL Fl!!BNQ.~L CONTROL AND'TJ:IEIR ADEQ.UACY:! "'; if......, """C" ""'' 

The Company has laid down internal financial controls with respect to financial' statements to be 
followed by the Company and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating 
effectively. 

During the year under review, there were no changes in nature of business ofthe Company. 

16.DISCLOSURES AS PER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT · OF W<;)MEN AT WORKPLACE . (PREVENTION, 
PROHIBITIO}l AND REDRES~ACJ,)013: ·- . 

The Company has zero tolerance for sexual harassment at workplace and has a~opted a Policy on 
prevention, prohibition and Redressal of sexual harassment at workplace in line with the provisions of 
the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redre~sai) Act, 2013 and 
the Rules there under for prevention and Redressal of complaints of sexua1 harassrhent at workplace. 
The objective of this policy is to lay clear guidelines and provide right direction in dse of any reported 
incidence of sexual harassment across the Company's offices, and take appropriate d'ecision In resolving 
such issues. 

During the financial year 2022-23, the Company has not received any_ compliant on sexual harassment. 
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17.MATERIAL_CHANGES AND COMMITMENTS AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION O,f THE COMPANY: 

During the year under review, there were no material changes and commitments affecting the financial 
position of the Company. i 

18. All the Independent directors have given a declaration that they meet the criteria of independence 
under Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013: N.A 

l 
21. The Nomination and remuneration committee has formulated the criteria for det1:;rmining 
qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a Director and has recommen~ to the Board 
following policy relating to remuneration for the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel:and other 
employees: N.A. I 
22. The Secretarial Audit report is not applicable to the company. 

23. Details about the policy developed and implemented by the company Ol'J Corporate Social 
Responsibility initiatives taken during the year: N.A. 

24. Manner in which formal annual evaluation has been made by the Board of its own performance and 
that of its committees and individual directors: 

The Board has developed a policy of evaluation of its own performance in terms of various factors such 
as presence of Directors in the meeting of the Board of Directors, Reducing and analysis of various risk 
affecting the company, etc. ' 

Based on such evaluation, the Performance of all Directors was found satisfactory. 

· The Directors wish to place on record their sincere appreciation of the assistance and support extended 
by the shareholders, employees, customers, financial institutions, banks, vendors, d~alers, Department 
of Telecommunications, the Central and State Governments and others associated IAhth the activities of 
the Company. We look forward to their continued support in future. · 
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

AHINSA FLOUR MILLS PVT. LTD - ' 

I -01 
\ · J 

SAN.TE JAIN 

(DIN: 05281704 ) (DIN: 05188435 ) 

Place : Tikamgarh 

I 

Date : 31/08/2023 
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AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITE'.D 
i (CIN NO: Ul531 IMP2012PTC027646) 

Regd Address- Gram-Naya Khera Tikamgarh MP 472001 , 
Email Id- ahinsaf1oor.20l2@gmail.com Phone No- 8109049171 

CATEGORY-WISE SHAREHOLDING 
(Equity Shares) 

AS ON 31ST MARCH 2022 

ANNEXURE-A 

Name Of Shareholder No. of Shares Total Amount 

Sudhir Jain 197125 1971250 

Anil Bhadora 174900 1749000 
i 

Pradeep Bhadora 157750 1577500 
I Smt.Sandhya Bhadora 225000 2250QOO 

Smt.Sandhya Jain 241875 2418750 
Dinesh Jain 151425 1514250 
Sanjeev Jain 151425 1514~50 

Smt. Anita Jain 218925 2189250 
Smt. Benita Jain 218925 2189250 

Smt. Shikha Bhadora 207100 2071000 
Smt. Suman Gandhi 225000 2250000 

Prem Lata Jain 18675 186750 
Sarita Bhadora 22500 225000 

Chandra Kant Bhadora 22500 225000 
Deepa Jain 16875 168750 

ANNEXURE-B 



AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITE;D 
(CIN NO: Ul531 IMP2012PTC027646) 
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SHAREHOLDING OF DIRECTORS AND KMP 

AS ON 31ST MARCH 2023 

SR. NAME OF DIRECTOR/ KMP NO. OF SHARES AMOUNT OF SHARES 
NO. 

1 Sudhir Jain 197125 1971250 
2 Anil Bhadora 174900 1749000 
3 Pradeep Bhadora 157750 ' 1577500 
4 Smt.Sandhya Bhadora 225000 I 2250000 
5 Smt.Sandhya Jain 241875 2418750 
6 Dinesh Jain 151425 I 1514250 
7 Sanjeev Jain 151425 l 1514250 
8 Smt. Anita Jain 218925 2189250 
9 Smt. Benita Jain 218925 2189250 

FORM NO. AOC -2 

(Pursuantto clause (h} of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the 
Companies (Accounts} Rules, 2014. 

I 
I 

Form for Dis~ sure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by ?te company with 
related parties referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including 
certain arms length transaction under third proviso thereto. · 

' -Related Party disclosure as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors: 

(A} Related Parties and their Relationship 

(I) Key Management Personnel 

1. Pradeep Bhadora 

2. Anil Bhadora 

3. Sudhir Jain 

4. Shikha Bhadora 

5. Sandhya Bhadora 

6. Sandhya Jain 

7. Deepa Jain 

8. Prem Lata Jain 
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Transactions during the year 
Current Year Previous Year 

Particulars Key Relative of Key Relative of Key :Relative of Key 
Management Management Management 'Management 
Personnel Personnel Personnel Personnel 

.1 

I 
Advance Paid 12,00,260 34,02,751 --- •5,58,961 
Received Back 7,32,224 21,23,701 6,81,505 5,52,124 
Deposit -- ---- --- .---
Received 
De_2_osit Repaid --- ---- --- ---
Interest --- ---- --- ---I Received I 
Interest Paid 7,37,110 14,58,660 6,81,505 '2,94,175 
Remuneration 90,00,000 ---- 1,55,00,000 --Paid I 

Purchase --- --- --- ·--
Rent Paid -- --- --- -
Other Pavment I --- -- --- --
Job CharQes ' -- --- --- -

Outstanding Balances 

Current Year Previous Year 
' Particulars Key Relative of Key Relative of Key Relative of Key 

Management Management Management Management 
Personnel Personnel Personnel Personnel 

Loans Taken 34,23,477 93,06,470 1,12,41,745 47,47,886 
Loans Repaid 56,000 56,000 

' 
I 



RTJS & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 

Pariwari Mohalla, ~ain Cycle Store, 
Chhatarpur 47100~ 
cashubham2611@gmail.com 9479663112 

Independent Auditor's Report 

To the Members of AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements 

Opinion 

l 

We have audited the financial statements of AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE 
I 

LIMITED ("the 
Company"), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31st March 2023, and the s~atem~nt of 
Profit and Loss for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, rncludrng a 
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information. 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explan~tiops given to us, 
the aforesaid financial statements give the information required by the Act rn (he manner so 
required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting princjples generally 
accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31st March, 2023, its profit/loss 
and its cash flows for the year ended on that date. 

Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013. Our responsibilities under those Standards are 
further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the· Audit of the Financial Statements 
section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Code of 
Ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical 
requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the p~ovisions of the 
Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules there under, and we have fulfilled our other ethical 
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that 
the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
opinion. 

Key Audit Matters 
Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional ju<;lgment, were of most significance 
in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period. These matters were 
addressed in the context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whole, and in 
forming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. we 
have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be co'mmunicated in 
our re ort. 
S. No. Ke Audit Matter Auditor's Res onse 

1. Nil Nil 

Information other than the financial statements and auditors' report thereon 

The Company's board of directors is responsible for the preparation of the other information. 
The other information comprises the information included in the Board's Report including 
Annexures to Board's Report but does not include the financial statements and our auditor's 
report thereon. 



Our opinion. on the financial statements does not cover the other information ~nd we do not 
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. j 
In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to .read the other 
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course df our audit or 
otherwise appears to be materially misstated. I 
If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material rriisstate~ent ?f 
this other information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing t~ report m this 
regard. 

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Standalone 
Financial Statements 

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") with respect to the preparation of these financial statements 
that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance an~ cash flows of 
the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including 
the accounting Standards specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also 
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the 
Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detec,ing frauds and 
other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting · p91icies; making 
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, imple.mentation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring 
the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and 
presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material 
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. i 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to. going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate 
the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. , 

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. j 

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 
' 

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a 
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, arjd to issue an 
auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high lever of assurance, 
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a 
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or ' error and are 
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to 
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial st9tements. 



As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also: : 

• Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statemen* , whether due 
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those ris,ks, and obtain 
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion, jThe risk of not 
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, 
as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresent,ations, or the 
override of internal control. 

• Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Companies 
Act, 2013, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the company has 
adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls. 

• Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of 
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management. 

• Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we ,are required to 
draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if 
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit 
evidence obtained up to the date of .our auditor's report. However, future events or conditions 
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. · 

• Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including 
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and 
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial st1tements that, 
individually or in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably 
knowledgeable user of the standalone financial statements may be influenced. We consider 
quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i) planning the scope of our aulm work and in 
evaluating the results of our work; and (ii) to evaluate the effect of any identified misstatements 
in the standalone financial statements. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the 
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant 
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit. · 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have1 complied with 
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate : with them all 
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, 
and where applicable, related safeguards. 



Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ("the Order"), issued by 
the Central Government of India in terms of sub-section (11) of sectibn 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013, we give in the 'Annexure A', a statement on the m~tters specified 
in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable. 

2. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that: 

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best 
of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our auI:lit. 

b) In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have be~n kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books. j 

c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss and the Cash ~low Statement 
dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account. '. 

d) In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with t~e Accounting 
Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Rule 7 of the Companies 
(Accounts) Rules, 2014. 

e) On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st 
March, 2023 taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is 
disqualified as on 31st March, 2023 from being appointed as a director in terms of 
Section 164 (2) of the Act. 

f) With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls with reference to 
financial statements of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such 
controls, refer to our separate Report in 'Annexure B'. 

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's report in accordance 
with the requirements of Sec 197(16) of the Act as amended, we report that Section 
197 is not applicable to a private company. Hence reporting as per Sedtion 197(16) is 
not required. • 

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance 
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and 
to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us: 

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its 
financial position. 

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including deri~tive contracts 
for which there were any material foreseeable losses. 

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor 
Education and Protection Fund by the Company. 



I 
I 

i 
iv. (a) The management has represented that, to the best of it's ~nowledge and 

belief, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested ( either lfrom borrowed 
funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by tbe company to 

. or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities ("l~termediaries"), 
with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or othery,iise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in o\her persons or 
entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company 
("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf 
of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; ! 

(b) The management has represented, that, to the best of it's ~nowledge and 
belief, no funds have been received by the company from any person(s) or 
entity(ies), including foreign entities ("Funding Parties"), with the µnderstanding, 
whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the company shall, whether, directly 
or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified ln any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party ("Ultimate Beneficiaries") or 
provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; a~ , 

l 
(c) Based on such audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and 
appropriate in the circumstances, nothing has come to our notice t~at has caused 
us to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)! of Rule 11 ( e ), 
as provided under (a) and (b) above, contain any material r.,is-statement. 

I 

v. No dividend have been declared or paid during the year by the com:pany. 

I 
vi. Proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 for maintaining 

books of account using accounting software which has a feature of recording audit 
trail (edit log) facility is applicable to the Company with effect from April 1, 2023, and 
accordingly, reporting under Rule 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 
2014 is not applicable for the financial year ended March 31, 2023 l 

Place:-Cbbatarpur 
Date: 31/08/2023 . 
UDIN:23431162BGWXSZ3446 

I 

For RT JS & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
· FRN: 021628C 1 

Shubham Jain · 
(Partner) 
M.No.431162 



1 Annexure 'A' 

The Annexure referred to in paragraph 1 of Our Report on "Other Legal and Regulatory 
Requirements". 

We report that: 

(i) (a) (A) The company has maintained proper 
particulars, including quantitative details and 
Plant and Equipment; 

I 

records khowing full 
situation !of Property, 

l 
:- As explained and verification by us the company has maintained proper r~cords showing 
full particulars including quantitative details and situation of fixed assets. ' 

i 
(B) The Company does not have any intangible assets.

1
Accordingly, 

clause 3(i)(a}(B) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the Property, 
Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the management at 
reasonable intervals; no material discrepancies were noticed on such 
verification; 

: - Fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at reasonable intervals; and 
as information given to us no material discrepancies were noticed on such veri1fication and the 
same has been considered properly in the books of accounts. j 
(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

our examination of the records of the Company, the title deJds of all the 
immovable properties (other than properties where the company is the 
lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) 
disclosed in the financial statementsare held in the name of the company. 

:- All the immovable properties title deeds are held on the name of the company not any 
immovable asset contained in the balance sheet is on the name of the other pe~on. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and o'n the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not 
revalued its Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of Use assets) or 
intangible assets during the year. Accordingly, the reporting ~nder Clause 
3(i}(d) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

( e) According to the information and explanations given to us and o'n the basis of 
our examination of the recordl:l of the Company, there are no proceedings 
have been initiated or are pending against the company for holding any 
benami property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) f.ct, 1988 (45 
of 1988) and rules made thereunder. 



(ii) 
i 

(a) As explained to us & on the basis of the records examined '.by us, in our 
opinion, physical verification of inventory has been cpnducted at 
reasonable intervals by the management. In our opinion, (he coverage 
and procedure of such verification by the management is appropriate. No 
discrepancy of .10% or more in the aggregate for each class of inventory 
were noticed on physical verification of stocks by the ma9agement as 
compared to book records. 

l 
:-As Explained to us by the management Physical verification of1 inventory has 

been conducted at reasonable intervals by the management during the year. The 
procedures of physical verification of inventory followed by the ma'nagement are 
reasonable and adequate in relation to the size of the company and thb nature of its 
business except the instructions for physical verification of inventory wer:e issued orally 
and not documented. The registers of stock were not available for our ver\fication. 

I 
I 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to u~ and on the_. 
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company 
has been sanctioned during any point of time of the year, wo;rking capital 
limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial . 
institutions on the basis of security of current assets. On the basis of' 
scrutiny of current assets, returns/statements of Current Assets filed with 
banks or Financial Institutions agree with books of accounts. I 

(iii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the company, the company h,as not made 
investments in, nor provided any guarantee or security or granted any loans 
or advances in the nature of loans, secured or unsecured, tq companies, 
firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties duririg the year. 
Accordingly, provisions of clause 3(iii)(a), 3(iii)(b), 3(iii)(c), 3(i(i)(d), 3(iii)(e) 
and 3(iii)(f) of the Order are not applicable to the Company. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us u~ and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the investments 
made, guarantees provided, security given and the terms and conditions of 
the grant of all loans and advances in the nature of loans and guarantees 
provided are not prima facie prejudicial to the company's interest,. 

:- As the company has not granted and not taken any such loan covered in the boint (iii) so the 
the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which the loans had been granted to the 
bodies corporate listed in the register maintained under Section 189 of the Act were not applicable 
on the company. 



(v) 

(vi) 

(c) According to the information and explanations given to uJ and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, in the 6ase of loans 
and advance in the nature of loan given, in our opinion the iepayment of 
principal and payment of interest has been stipulated and the r~payments or 
receipts have been regular. 

:- As the company has not granted and not taken any such loan covered in the point (iii) so the 
schedule of repayment of principal and interest has not available. 

I 
(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the Company, there are no 
overdue amounts for more than 90 days in respect of the loans granted to the 
parties 

(e)According to the information and explanations given to us and or the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, no loan or advance in the nature 
of loan granted which has fallen due during the year, has bee~ renewed or 
extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans given 
to the same parties 

(f) According to the information and explanations given to us and oh the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, the company has not granted 
any loans or advances in the nature of loans either repayable o~ demand or 
without specifying any terms or period of repayment. 

(iv) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records, in respect of loans, ·investments, 
guarantees, and security, provisions of section 185 and 186 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 have been complied with except non charging of 
interest on the loan. 

:- The company has not made any such loan, investment, Guarantees, ;md security on 
which provision of section 185 and 186 of the companies act, 2013 is app~icable. 

The company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which: are deemed 
to be dep~sits covered under sections 73 to 76 of the Compani~s Act, 2013. 
Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable. 

I :- No deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provision of the 
Act and rules farmed there under have been accepted by the Company. 

As per information & explanation given by the management, 'maintenance 
of cost records has been specified by the Central Governme~t under sub-
section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act and such accounts and 
records have been so made and maintained; 



(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
I 

basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company is 
regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including! Goods arid 
Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance{ income-tax, 
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, 
cess and any other statutory dues to the appropriate1 authorities. 
According to the information and explanation given to us t~ere were no 
outstanding statutory dues as on 31st of March, 2023 for a pbriod of more 
than six months from the date they became payable. I 
:- The company is regular in depositing the undisputed statutory dues including provident 
fund, employees 'state insurance, income-tax, sales-tax, wealth tax, servlce tax, duty of 
customs, duty of excise, value added tax or cess and any other statutoir dues with the 
appropriate authorities. No undisputed amounts payable in respect of the aforesaid · 

I 

statutory dues were outstanding as at the last day of the financial year •for a period of 
more than six months from the date they became payable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the company) there is no 
statutory dues referred to in sub-clause (a) that have not been deposited 
on account of any dispute 

I 

:-According to the information and explanations given to us, no dues of income tax or 
sales tax or wealth tax or service tax or duty of customs or duty of excise; or value added 
tax or cess have not been deposited on account of any dispute and any! other statutory 

I 
dues with the appropriate authorities were in arrears, as at 31st March 2q23 for a period 
of more than six months from the date they became payable. 

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 
our examination of the records of the company, the Comp~ny has not 
surrendered or disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income 
in the books of account, in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 
1961 as income during the year. 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the company has 
not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in.the payment 

l 
of interest thereon to any lender 

I 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to uJ and on the 
basis of our examination of the records of the company, the 6ompany has 
not been declared a willful defaulter by any bank or financial' institution or 
other lender; 



I 
I 

(c) According to the information and explanations given td us by the 
management, the Company has utilized the money obtain~d by way of 
term loans during the year for the purposes for which they w~re obtained. 

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an 
overall examination of the balance sheet of the Company, We report that 
no funds raised on short term basis have been used f6r long term 

r purposes by the company. 

(e) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidia'.ry, associate 
or joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the year ended 31 

J March 2023. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(e) is not applicable. 

(f) The Company does not hold any investment in any subsidiary, associate 
or joint venture (as defined under the Act) during the ye~r ended 31 
March 2023. Accordingly, clause 3(ix)(f) is not applicable. 

(x) (a) The company has not raised any money by way of initial p
1

ublic offer or 
further public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. 
Accordingly, clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the 
I basis of our examination of the records of the Company, the company 

has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or 
convertible debentures (fully, partially or optionally convertible) during the 
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

I 
(xi) (a) Based on examination of the books and records of the C

1
bmpany and 

according to the information and explanations given to us ,: no fraud by 
the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed or reported 
during the course of audit. 

:- Based upon the audit procedures performed for the purpose of recording the true and 
fair view of the financial statements and as per the information and explanations given by 
the management, we report that no fraud or by the company has been noticed or reported 
during the course of our audit. 

(b) According to the information and explanations given to 4s, no report 
under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies ~ct has been 
filed by the auditors in Form ADT -4 as prescribed under rule 13 of 
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central 
Government; 

(c) According to the information and explanations given td, us by the 
management, no whistle-blower complaints had bean received by the 
company 



(xii) The company is not a Nidhi Company. Accordingly, clause 3(xi )(a), 3(xii)(b) 
and 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanationJ given to us, 
all transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 

I 
and 188 of Companies Act, where applicable and the detail$ have been 

(xiv) 

disclosed in the financial statements, as required by the applicable 
accounting standards; I 
-: Yes, all transactions with related parties are in compliance with section 177 land 188 of The 
Companies Act,2013 where applicable and details have been disclosed iJ the Financial 
Statements etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards 1 

I (a) In our opinion and based on our examination, the company does not 
require to have an internal audit system. Accordingly. clausJ 3(xiv)(a), of 
the Order is not applicable I 

I 
I (b) Based on information and explanations provided to us, no internal audit 
' had been conducted of the company. Accordingly, clause 3(:xiv)(a), of the 

Order is not applicable 

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, 
the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with directors or 
persons connected with him and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 are not applicable to the Company 

(xvi) (a) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the corApany is not 
required to be registered under section 45-IA of the ResErrve Bank of 
India Act, 1934 (2 of 1934 ). Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(a) of: the Order is 
not applicable. 

i 
(b) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the ComP,any has not 

conducted any Non-Banking Financial or Housing Finarice activities 
without a valid Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Re~erve Bank of 
India as per the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934. Accordingly, clause 
3(xvi)(b) of the Order is not applicable .• 

I 
(c) In our Opinion and based on our examination, the Company is not a Core 

Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations ~ ade by the 
Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) of the 1Order is not 
applicable. 



(d) According to the information and explanations given by the management, 
the Group does not have not more than one CIC as part of th~ Group. 

(xvii) Based on our examination, the company has not incurred c~sh losses in 
the financial year and in the immediately preceding financial year. 

. I 
(xviii) There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. 

Accordingly, clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable. j · . 
(xix) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of 

the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial 
assets and payment of financial liabilities, our knowledge of 1he Board of 
Directors and management plans and based on our exami~ation of the 
evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to qur attention, 
which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date 
of the audit report that company is not capable of meeting j its liabilities 

. I 

existing at the date of balance sheet as and when they fall due within a period 
of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state t~at this is not 
an assurance as to the future viability of the company. We furtl}er state that 
our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we 
neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilitiEis falling due 
within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, will gJt discharged 
by the company as and when they fall due. / 

(xx) Based on our examination, the provision of section 135 are not ~pplicable on 
the company. Accordingly, clauses 3(xx)(a) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not 
applicable. ; 

(xxi) 

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and o;n the basis of 
our examination of the records of the Company, in respect of orygoing project 
the company has transferred unspent amount to a Special Accbunt, within a 

I period of 30 days from the end of the financial year in corppliance with 
Sec.135(6) of the said Act.- No Such Ongoing Project Start by Company. 
. I 

The company is not required to prepare Consolidate financial statement 
I hence this clause is not applicable. 1 

For RTJS & Co. '. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN:021628 

Place:-Chhatarpur Shubham Jain 
(Partner) Date: 31/08/2023 

UDIN:22431162BGWXSZ3446 M. No.431162 



Annexure'B' 

Report on Internal Financial Controls with reference to fihancial 
I 

statements • j 

I 
r 
J 

Re ort on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act"} 

We have audi.ted the internal financial controls over financial reporting of AHINSA FLOUR MILL 
PRIVATE LIMITED ("the Company") as of March 31, 2023 in conjunction with dur audit of the 
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date. 

Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
. I 

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria estatilished by the 
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note 
on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by tte Institute of 

· Chartered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and 
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were operating effective\y for ensuring 
the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the 
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, thJ accuracy and 
completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reiiable financial 
information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013. 

Auditors' Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls over 
financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance wit~ the Guidance 
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note") and 
the Standards on Auditing, issued by ICAI and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) 
of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal fin~ncial controls, 
both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Controls and, both issued by the Institute of 
Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note r~quire that we 
comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reason+ble assurance 
about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and 
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects. • 



! 

I Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the 
internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our 
audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of 
internal financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness 
exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control 
based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditoh judgement, 
including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, 
whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a 
basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system over financial 
reporting. ' I 

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide 
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the 'preparation of 
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies 
and procedures that ' 

1. pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect 
the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; ' 

2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as neces~ary to permit 
preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting 
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being! made only in 
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and 

3. provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized 
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materiai effect on 
the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including 
the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements 
due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the 
internal financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the 
internal financial control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in 
conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate. 



Opinion 

! 
In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, an adequate internal firiancial controls 
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial !reporting were 
operating effectively as at March 31, 2023, based on the internal control over financial reporting 
criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of fnternal control 

I stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. 

Place:-Chhatarpur 
Date: 31/08/2023 
UDIN:22431162BGWXSZ3446 

For RT JS & Co. 
Chartered Accountants 
FRN:021628C 

Shubham Jain 
(Partner) 
M. No.431162 
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AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
Gram Naya Khera, Tikamgarh-472001 
CIN: U15311MP2012PTC027646 

Balance Sheet as at 31st March 2023 

Partlculars 

, (F.Y. 2022-2023) 

In hundred 
As at 31st March 2023 

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES I 

Shareholder's funds - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - f -------------

Note 
No. As at 

1
31st March 2022 

. - - --- - -- -- - -- -- ---- - - - --1- - --- - -- -- ----. Share capital 1 2,25,000.00 , 2,25,000.00 
Reserves and surplus 2 _______ ____ - 6,53,878.31 __ __ _ _: _ ~.~~~7_19;~ _ 
Money received against share warrants ! 

878,878.31 l 7,51,710.04 
-==== !~tt:!~fri~~~1t1~•i~~n_<1}~ii~(i~~~~(:::::: :: =: =-- -- - ___ _ ,_ - -- -- - - - - =::: ,: : =:: =: =: == =: - -

: === = ==~~~:;t~tittJi(~ e~): :: ==: : := =:: :: : =~ :: : : ==: : ==:: ===~-~~~~~~oy: :: : ::: ~=::: ==? 1~~!~-!~ 
Other long term-liabilities - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - --r ---- - 6, 189.27 - - - - - - ;- - - - - - -5,725.50 
Long-termprovlsi~~s - -- -· 5 - -- - -- - - - -·-·-

- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _____ ___ ___ 5,46,888.34 ______ , ___ ___ 3,47,021.24 -----Cu-rrent -liabilltles -- - I 

Short t rm b . - 6 : = =: = = = : =: = : =:: __ 1- ___ __ ~.§!J,9§!)?_9: 

; !~~:•"' •m•1 ~""""' .•.• : :_ -:--- :: '!::~;: -1 - : ;::~i 
_____ Short-term provisions _____ __ ___ __ ______ 5 _ 65,120.37 : 55,514.67 

7,36,745.34 : 6,54,169.69 
TOTAL 21,62,511.96 17,52,900.97 ASSETS l 

--=~=N~~~u~e:nj as~~t~ -:-:::- :-::: :-:: ::-::-_-:: -: :: : -::--=-== :-:: : -:: :- : : ==r=::: :: : :::::: = 
Prope~ ~Plant and Equipment and Intangible assets __ 10 ________ ______ _______ - -----t------ ~ -- -

- _______ f!~ll_e!i}',PJl!n_t_apj _E_qu!JJ_flll!n_t __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ ______ ____ 4~~0_.~!6..:?0_ _____ J ______ ~._4_?,3?!Jc~ -
- ____ ___ Intangible assets _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ___ ____ _____ __ ____ _ 

Capital work-in-Progress 
Intangible assets under development 

- Non-current investments 
- - - - Deferred tax assets (net) . 
- ___ 1,<>_n9-term lo?n~ and ?dvances __ . _ -

Other non-current assets 

9 

- -- - -- - ---- - -- - - - ---- -- ----- - - -- - - --- ----
--- - -- - -- -- --- - - - ---- --- - -- - -- -- ---- - - -- -- -

- - -

' _ -- __ - - -- ____ ________ __ __ ___ ____ . -- __ __ __ _____ -- __ - - -- ___ 4,55,061.83 
, 4,51,476.33 

- - - - - (?_ll~~11~ ~~s_eJ~ - - - - - - - - - - - . - - - . - - - -- - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - -- - - - -- - - - -- -- - - - - - - - - - -- - - - -- - ---- - , ------ -- -- - - --
______ Current investments ________________ __ ________________________________ ___ ____ _______ _ 

Inventories 
-Trade receivat>fes - - - . 11 6,28,646. 72 , 6,23,430.66 

Cash and cash equivalents 
- - -Short-term-loans-and advances 

- - - -- ----- --------- ----- . - - - - - --

- 12 - - - - - - - - - - - 5,3f605~90---- -- ---- -3-,63,646.46 
13 . 1,7_1,48_9.~ -i -- - - ~j ,0?1-_59 
14 2,35,573.00 1,09, 191.88 O!he!C_llrrent assets ___ __ ____________ _ 
15 1.34. 135.09 1,24,084.05 

l------=-----------t---;--------;1;::7-':,0:=7-::,4~50:--.:::16 13,01,424.64 
TOTAL 21,62,511.99 17,52,900.97 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements. 
As per our report of even date 
For RT JS & Co. 
Chartered Accountant 
(FRN: 021628C 

Shubham Jain 
Partner 
Membership No.: 431162 
Place: Chhatarpur 
Date: 31 .08.2023 
UDIN:-23431162BGWXSZ3446 

--~ I 0 F.or and on behalf of the Board of Directors 
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AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
Gram Naya Khera, Tlkamgarh-472001 
CIN: U15311MP2012PTC027646 

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2023 

Revenue 
Re_venue from operations 
Less: Excise duty 

Partlculars Note 
No. 

16 

(F.Y. 2022-2023) 

In hundred 

31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

90, 1 Q, 182.4!' I 

Net Sales 90, 10,182.48 t 68,24,935.05 ---other income----- ------ -------- ---- ----- ----- --- ----,i -- ----- --·a)3a~54-r -- - - --- -i.aoi.as 
roia1-1iicome ___ ---- -------------- ---- ------- ------- 90,13,921.02 68,21,142.68 

~~:~~~:e~~~~:~~u~~d------- --- ------ -- - - -- --- - - - - ---- - i 
P~rc_haseofstock-in-trade . - - 18 - - ·a4,85:336_X9- t -~--6~~_1~j'p~.§? 

__ ~_!l~119e_s_i11 }l!v_e_11\o_ri~~ ___ ______ ______ ___ ________________ 1~ ______ _____ (?..._2_1~~0§1 ___ ___ 14_6! ?~3_,Q~) 
Employee benefit expenses 20 39 123.52 1,06,344.03 

= ==: = = =- =- - - - --- --- 21 - - --- - - - 1,42:884.24 I . 81,481 .64 
__ D~p~~a__li~11 ~!_1~ _a111_ortization expenses ___ - -- - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - -- -52~32iss -- - -- - -5f209)5 
_ Other expenses ____ -- - - -- - - -- - - - - -- - --- -- -- - - - - - - - - - - 22-- ---- ----f 20,a1f.03 ' -- --- -1,80,-576:Si 
Total expenses - -- - - 88,35,268.51 , 66,96,787.85 
Profit before exceptional, extraordinary and prior period items 

!!~«!~ _ --- ______ -- __ --- _ --- _ ---- _ --- __ -- -_____ __ ___ -- _ --- ____ ~- _ --- _ ~·!~~9~~8! 
Exceptional items 

l:'~~f!_t_~ef~i:_e_e_X!r_a_or~i_n~I)'_ anci pr1orper1oii1tem_s_ anitax---- -----
Extraordinary items -

--Prior perio-d item -
Profit-befOre-t8X ---- --- -- -
Tax expenses - - --
- Current tax - - - -- -

______ 1,78,652.51 __ -- -- _ 1,30,954.83 

1,78,652.51 1,30,954.83 

--- -- --------- ---------------------- - ------------Deferred tax 
-- - -·- ---- - --- - - --- - - - ------·- --- - - ---- -------- -- ---

Excess/short provision relating earlier year tax 

47,940.27 • 41 ,290.30 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ - - _ - - _ __ 1,760.86 f- __ _____ (4858.66) 

Profit(Loss) for the period -

-~::~!"11 -per -sliare-in ---- ---- -- ~: -~~--_ _-_- _- -~-- 1,28,951.38 . 94523.20 

- - - -
Before extraordinary Items - - - 4-

__ After extraordinary Adjustment __ ______________ __ ____ · ____ ___ - _ -= =: ===: = == == = =-5.73 = = = == = =~ ---42(f 
Diluted 
------- --- --- ---- --- ----------- - --- - -- - - ------------ -- -- -- ------ -- -----Before extraordinary Items 

After extraordinary Adjustment 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the flnanclal statements. 
As per our report of even date 
For RTJS & Co. 
Chartered Accountant 
(FRN: 021628C) 

Shubham Jain 
Partner 
Membership No.: 431162 
Place: Chhatarpur 
Date: 31.08.2023 
UDIN:-23431162BGWXSZ3446 

--- -- -- - ----5.73 . 4.20 

For and on behalf ~f the Board of Directors 
I 



AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
Gram Naya Khera, Tlkamgarh-472001 
CIN: U15311MP2012PTC027646 

I 
/ (F.Y. 2022-2023) 
i 
I 

Notes to Financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2023 ; 

The previous year figures have been regrouped/ reclasslfled, wherever necessary to confirm to the 
current year presentation. , 

Note No. 1 Share Capital 

Particulars 

Authorised : 
As at 31st March 

2023 

In hundred 
As at 31st March 

2200000 (3110Ji2022:2250000) Equliystiares oi Rs.·fo~oo,~ par-value·- - - . . 2,25,000.00 : 2.25,000.00 Issued : · · · · - · · · 

· 2022 

2250000 (31/03/2022:2250000) Equity shares of Rs. 10.00/- par value 2,25,000.00 2,25,000.00 
ifu-bscribed and paid-up : 

_22_50§60 (3)70312022:22590~6f Equ11y shares ofas: 10.00,: par-value - - - . - - - - - - - · 2;i5~00·0~60- .. " - - - . - ·2,25,666.66 
Total . . - . - . . - 2,25,000.00 2,25,000.00 

l 
Reconciliation of the Shares outstanding at the beginning and at the end of the reporti~g period 

Equity shares 

- - . - - -- --- ----- ------ - -- - - - - - - - - As at 31st March 2023 
. - . No. of Shares A_t the !>egln_nlng of ~he period 

22,50,ogo 
l~sued during the Period _____ ____ __ ______ 

- -- - - - - - - - --Redeemed or bought back during the period 
Outstandlm:1 at end of the period 

22,50,000 

Right, Preferences and Restriction attached to shares 

Equity shares 

Amount 
2,?5,ooo.go 

- -- ---- ---- - - -

2,25,000.00 

I 

In hundred 
As at 31st March 2022 

No. of Shares Amount 
22, 50,00Q _ 2,25))0_0.QO 

- - - t ---------- --

22,50,000 2,25,000.00 

The company has only one class of Equity having a par value Rs. 10.00 per share. Each shareholder is eligible for one vote 
per share held. The dividend proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in ensuing 
Annual General Meeting, except in case of interim dividend. In the event of liquidation, the Equity shareholders are eligible 
to receive the remaining assets of the company after distribution of all preferential amounts, in proportion to their shareholding. ' 

Details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the company 

Type of Share Name of Shareholders No. of % of No. of % of 

Shares Holdlna Shares Holdina 

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

l:quity [!"IV: 10.00 J Anil B~~d_ora _1,74,900 7.77 1,74,900 _ _ _ ?}! 
1:g~i!Y_[!"IY: _1g._og J ~~""~1:1:y _l<_U_~~~ .J!'-!~ . ____ . _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ 1A?..?~O. __ . ___ __ ?-9~ ___ _ 1,5i)so ____ ___ ! 

0

0_1 _ 
l:gi,,i!}'J!"IY:.1 9-_DQJ ~~d_hjr_J_ajn ____ _______ _______ __ . ____ 1,~?-1~~ -- _____ _ !!•?~ 1,97,1 25 8.76 

l:gi,,i!YJ!"IY: .19-.09 _] ~~~d_O!~ - . - - - - . - - . - .. - - - . - .. - -~0_?,10_0_ . - . - . - . -~-?9 - - 2,07, 100 9.20 
Equity [NV: 10.00] S~rid_hya _B_hado~a _ _ _ _ __ 2,?5,900 ___ 10.99 2,25.000 10.00 
Equity [NV: 10.00] Sandhya Jain 2,41,875 10.75 - · - 2,4f875 · - - · · - ·10:i5· 
~~~i'¥._[~V:10.00_J DineshJain ··_ - · _ _____ ------- - - ··1.51,425 - - 6.73 ··- 1,51A25 ·-·---- Eff3 
Equity [NV: 10.00] S_anjeev _J~~n .. ____ __ . ___ . _. __ . ___ _ _ 1._5) ._4~§ - · - 6.73 1,51,425 6.73 

I c1.uiiy t~f 1:0~qcif Yi~~e~ ~!!i~ . ____ ___ . ___ . ______ ____ ?._1§._9_2§_ : : : : : : : J~1~: = :=: )~faA~~ := :: : :: Jf~ 
Equity[NV:10.00] A!iit~Jai_!l __ ______ __ ____ _____ _____ _ ?,_1§_._9~§ ______ __ 9c7_3 ___ 2,18,925 9.73 
.Equity [Nl/:-10~66 i Suman.Gandhi 2,25,000 10.00 - -2~25,000 ---- . -· 10.06 

Total: 21,69,450 96.41 21,69,450 96.41 



AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
Gram Naya Khera, Tlkamgarh-472001 
CIN: U15311MP2012PTC027646 

Details of shares held by Promoters 

Current Year 

(F.Y. 2022-2023) 

'Y, 
Previous Year 

at beginning Shares at end Chang Shares at beginning 
I % 

Shares at end 
Promoter 

Number % Number namt 
SANJEEV Equity [NV: 

157750 7.01 157750 KUMAR JAIN 10.001 
SANDHYA Equity [NV: 

225000 10.00 225000 BHADORA 10.00 I 

Ann Bhadora Equity [NV: 
174900 7.77 174900 10.00] 

SUDHIR Equity [NV: 
197125 8.76 197125 KUMARJAIN 10.001 

Sikha Equity [NV: 
207100 Bhadora 10.001 9.20 207100 

SANDHYA Equity [NV: 
JAIN 10.00] 241875 10.75 241875 
Deepa Jain Equity [NV: 

16875 0.75 16875 10.001 
Prem Lala Equity[NV: 

18675 Jain 10.001 0.83 18675 
DINESH Equity [NV: 

151425 KUMARJAIN 10.001 6.73 151425 
SANJEEV Equlty[NV: 

151425 6.73 151425 KUMARJAIN 10.001 

Vineeta Jain Equity [NV: 
218925 9.73 10.001 218925 

ANITA JAIN Equity(NV: 
218925 9.73 218925 10.00] 

Suman Equity [NV: 
225000 10.00 225000 Gandhi 10.00 I 

Sarita Equity(NV: 
. 22500 1.00 22500 Bhadora 10.00] 

Chandra kant Equity(NV: 
22500 1.00 22500 Bhadora 10.00 I 

Total 2250000 2250000 

Note No. 2 Reserves and surplus 
Particulars 
_ -~u~h_!~ _ _ _ _ 

Opening Balance 
--Add: Pr evious Year-P"roiitA djustement 

Add: Provision On Income Tax __ __ ____ ____ _____ _ _ 
_ Add: Profit for the year ____ ____ __ __ __ __ ______ _ _ 

Less:DeDuction 
Less:Previous Year Loss 

-Less:lncome 1:_ax F_\o'.. ~Q21-2~ 
Closing Balance 
Balance carried to balance sheet 

e Chang 
I • % Number .,,. 

Number % 

7.01 0.00 180250 8.01 157750 7.01 
I -1 .00 

10.00 0.00 247500 11.00 225000 10.00 -1.00 
' 7.77 0.00 197400 8.77 174900 7.77 -1 .00 

8.76 0.00 225250 10.01 197125 8.76 -1.25 

9.20 0.00 229600 10.20 207100 9.20 -1.00 
' 10.75 0.00 270000 12.00 241075 10.75 -1.25 

0.75 0.00 0 0.00 16875 0.75 

0.83 0.00 0 0.00 18675 0.83 

6.73 0.00 112500 5.00 151425 6.73 1.73 

6.73 0.00 112500 5.00 1~1425 6.73 1.73 

' 9.73 1.73 
9.73 0.00 180000 8.00 218925 

I 

9.73 0.00 180000 8.00 218925 9.73 1.73 
10.00 0.00 225000 10.00 225000 10.00 0.00 
1.00 0.00 0 0.00 22500 1.00 

1.00 0.00 0 0.00 22500 1.00 

' 2160000 2250000 

As at 31st March 2023 
'Ii!':' In hundred 

As at 31st March 2022 

_ ____ _ ___ _ ___ _________ _ _ _ _ _ __ C ____ ____ 6,489,62 
3,284.31 

: _ : __ : __ _____ ~2!3~9_5_1 :3_8 ________ ____ ____ 89,664.53 

. _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ {1_2_!!:1_4) 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _(1 ,630.94) 

(5,067.42) 
6,53,878.31 
6,53,878.31 

5,26,710.04 
5,26,710.04 

-



AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
Gram Naya Khera, Tlkamgarh-472001 
CIN: U15311MP2012PTC027646 

(F.Y. 2022-2023) 

Note No. 3 Long-term borrowings 
In hundred 

Particulars 

Tenn Loan - From banks 
Bank 

As at 31st March 2023 
Non-Curre Current 

nt Maturities 

As at 31st March 2022 

Total Non-Curre Current 
nt Maturities Total 

-. -r . -. -
2,43,425.03 2,43,425.03 70,091.14 70,091.14 
2,43,425.03 2,43,425.03 70,091.14 70,091.14 Loans ancf advances from --- f---'---'----t-----1--.;:::..;....:...;...:..:c.=+-..:....:.,c.:..::...'-'-'-+------+----'----, 

_'!l~a~_P!r:t'.!!~- - - - - - - - - - . -
Dinesh Jain unsecured 
Sudhir Jain unsecured 
Pratyendra Kumar Jain -

unsecured 
Raju Solanki unsecured -

- Shailesh Bhusari unsecured -
Sanjeev Vaidhya unsecured 

_ !'-!T!i~ Jain unsecured -
Anand Jain unsecured -
Deepa Jain unsecured - -
Kranti Kumar Bhadora 

-- - · - --. - - - ··-· - - --- -- --- - --- - - -- -- - · - - -· ______ _I_ ___ - - -- - -- -- - . 
4,498.80 4,498.80 10,000.00 10,000.00 

==~~~7}f9?:: :==: :: ::: ::==~q.f35.97 := ~~Jl)f1~: ::==== ::::: ===~~~!~- !~ 
2,516.84 2,516.84 2,271.52 2,271.52 

2,500.00 __ __ 2,500.00 
- - - f o31 :oo- - - - - - . - - - - 5,031.00 
: : :1r 3) 4:oo- - - - - - - - - - - - - -- 18,324.00 

. - - - - . - -
___ 2,500.00_ , 2,500.00 
- - - 4,540.62 - - - - - - ;· - - - - - - - -4~540.62 

18,324.00 - - - - 18,324.00 

8,128.41 
3,813.15 

3,02?:51 - - - - - - - - - - · - - - -3~02i.sf 
___ 8,128,41 _ 20,874,02 __ L •• - - • -20,874.02 

3,813.15 3,441A7 _ ; __ . ~.441.~7 

unsecured 5,000.00 5,000.00 5,000.00 , 5,000.00 
Nemi Chand Jain unsecured - - - - - 1 Asoji - . - - .. - - - - . - -- -7,450.37 - - - 6,-724.-16 - - - - - -l - - - - - - - -6~724.16 

-Prem iata-Jain unsecurecf - - - --- i3~2a:sa ----. -----. ----s.228.58 . - - - 5,621 .46 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -s.sii46 

i=iushpa-Bhadora unsecured . 6;~09:00 _ . _. J ~QQ.!JQ - 6,800:00· . - - - - - ·s,iloo.oo 
Ral8°shwari Bhadora unsecured -- _ 4,000.00 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 4,000.00 4,0oo:oo - - . - . - ; - - . . - - ·4,000.00 
Sandhya Bhadora unsecured ___ __ 25,820.82 __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 25,820.82 23,840.09 r 23,840.09 
Sandhya Jain unsecured ______ __ 14,690.03 __ __ __ . . _____ 14,690.03 ___ 17,599.3C ______ . _ _ _ _ __ 17,599.30 

u~=:~r:mar Bhadora 1,499.85 1,499.85 1,499.85 1,499.85 

Sadhir Bhadora unsecured 22,633.49 - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
__ ---- 22,633.49 _. 20,427.34 -- --- ----- -- _ 20,427.34 SANJEEV KUMAR JAIN -

unsecured __ _ 
3
~
0
_
0
~:

0
~ ____ _ . . ____ ____ _ __ _ ___ ___ t ______ __ 

- RamGandhiunsecured 61,602.73 _ 61,602.73 55,598.13 _ 55,598.13 
- AniisJiadora -unsecur ed - - - - - :: : ~;0]>9;0:o_ :: :: ::: :: : :: :: : 4,§QQ.!JQ ___ 4,000.00 ___ ___ . _____ ___ 4,ooo.oo 

Pandey Traders Bhopal 40,000.00 40,000.00 
unsecured ____________ _ . _______ . . ____ _ 

Sanjay Sukhda unsecured 4,_009.00 4,000.00 ' _ _ _ _ __ . __ _ 
: Stiiktia Bhadora u·nsecured _ _ _ _ __ ?,o_o_o,osi __ __ . ___ _ . __ __ _ ~.QQQ.QQ _ . __ ?,_op9,o_o ___ ___ , ___ . __ __ s_,~Q-QQ 
_ ~hobha Jain unsecured _ _ _ _ _ 7,200.00 , 7,200.00 

2,97,274.04 2,97,274.04 2,71,204.60 2,71,204.60 
I 

. - - t - - - . The Above Amount lncl~~!S_ _ , 

Unsecured Borrowings - 5,40~699:oY - - · : :: : _-:: : : J .~Q._~ 9.of ·=~t.4_1;2_9§!_4_: : _·: : :;: : : _-: )-:~g95.f_i 
Amount Disclosed Under the -

Head "Short Term 
Borrowings"(Note No. 6) 
Net Amount 

Note No. 9 Deferred Tax 
Particulars 

5,40,699.07 

Deferred tax assets ___ . ___________ ____________ _ 

() () () () 

0 5,40,699.07 3,41,295.74 0 3,41,295.74 

l In hundred 
As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

-- --- - - - ---- - - - - -- --- - - - - - - -- r- ----- -- - -- - - -
- -- -- --- -- - ---- 4,345.13 ______ , ______ 6,105.99 

Gross deferred tax asset ___ _____ ___ __ _ ____ ____ + --------:4":::,3:-:-45=-·-::13:t--------:6:'"'., 1;;;0:;;5.-::9:;;-19 
1'.411~ ~11f~~r~c:l_t~ ~t,1~11t!l __ __ . __ ______ ________ __ ___ c_ ______ 4~,_34_5_.1_3~-------6~, 1_05_.9_9 

_, 
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AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
Gram Naya Khera, Tlkamgarh-472001 
CIN : U15311 MP2012PTC027646 

N teN 40th I 0 o. er ong erm Ii bllitl a es 
Particulars 
Others 
__ 13~~1 ~eln i;>_e p<_>~t) _ -- . - - - -

Total 

(F.Y. 2022-2023} 

n un re I h d d 
As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

' 
6,189.27 ------- r-- ---- ----- ---

-- ~- - 5,725.50 
6,189.27 5,725.50 
6,189.27 I 5,725.50 

Note No. 5 Provisions in hundred 

___ ____ Particulars ____ __ _ -l-:-----'As:..:=....::;at;....:3,..,:1c:;s.:..;t M=ar:..:c.:.:h.;:2:.=:02:::3=-c--,---l-,----,..:..CAs:::....::a:;.t-=-31;-cs:..:t-;cM.c.:a""rc"-'h,2r0_2-;;2;-;--;----1 
Lona-term Short-term Total Long-tern, Short-term Total 

Other provisions 
Audit Fees Payable 
GSTPayable 
-Power Bill · -- · - - - - - - - · - · · - - · - · -

_ _ _ _ 900.00 ___ __ 900.00 _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 900.00 900.00 
884.16 884.16 - --- 652.79 652.79 

15,395.94 15,395.94 - - 12,671.59 12,67{59 
-Provision for Income Tax --- --~ - f-· -- _- -_-_-_-_- _- --+---'4":c7"",9..:;40:.::.2::.:7+---'4'-'7'.=.94.:.:0:.::.2::.7+-----+---::,41:",2='9:-':0c:.2:::::9+---=41:",2::c9;-;0:--:.2=19 

65,120.37 65,120.37 55,514.67 55,514.67 
Total 

65,120.37 65,120.37 55,514.67 55,514.67 

Note No. 6 Short-term borrowings 
Particulars 

in hundred 

Loans Repayable on Demands - From banks 
As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

HDFC CC Nc-8602 --- - --- - - - -- - --- - - -- -: : : :=:::: : :: : :s~~~.~QQ-1! -------- - - ---4,88)74.-1i 

== ~l?~~-~~-A/~------ -- --= :. ::::::::::::: --- t-------1~,1~6~,3~2~4-~4_7t-----·---~8~1,~19~5~.6=-i7 
- ------------------ - ---- - - - -- --- -- - - --- ---t-------6~,5_2~,3_2_4.~64,f---~----'5,~69~,_96_9_.7-19 

Total 6,52,324.64 5,69,969.79 

Note No. 7 Trade payables 
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 

in hundred 

(Bl Others 
As at31st March 2022 

Total 
14,675.29 
14,675.29 

23,598.46 
23,598.46 

Note No. 8 Other current liabilities in hundred 
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 
Others ~ ables __ _ _ ____ __ ___________ ______________ ____ ____________ ______________ _ 

TDS Payable 4,106.66 • _____ 4,682.65 
):_~~ t~i~b]~ ::: : : :: : :: : : :::::: ::: : :::: ::=: :: --- ---- ------518~38- -- - - - - - - --- 404.12 

4,625.04 5,086.77 
Total 4,625.04 5,086.77 
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AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
C/o Sudhlr Bajaj, Jawahar Chowk, Tlkamgarh-472001 
CIN: U15311MP2012PTC027646 

Note No. 14 Loans and advances 
Particulars 

As at 31st March 2023 
Lona-term Short-term 

' (F.Y. 2022-2023} 

In hundred 
As at 31st March 2022 

Long-term: Short-term -Other loans arid-icivanc:iis - - - - - - - - - - - - - -

-Mahavir Dal Mill - ---- -- -- --- --- ---- ---- --- - -------- - ---- ---- --- - --------- -- : = : == = -4~254.60 
Radhika -Enterprises- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - 27 640.00 - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - -45,000.00 
Bhadora industries Pvt Ltd Tikamgaiti - - .. - - - - - -- - - -- - - ---- --· - --- - '- --- - . ... - - - - - . - 5,378.68 

Total 

~uruvar Foods Pvt Ltd Share 1 87 373.00 28,998.60 FRuix-1t--1busrn1es ________ ---------- ------------ - ___ ,_ '----- -- ------- . 25,ooo.oo 

SANJEEV KUMAR JAIN : -== = ===== ==== == -= = === =:: = === == == === :560~00-=:: = = =: == = ~=: === = === _______ == ____ _________ __ -r------+-__ 2_0~,o_o_o._00-+-----,---i----,-=-=--:-::-:----=-=i 

2,35,573.00 1,09,191.88 
2,35,573.00 1,09,191.88 

Note No. 11 Inventories 
Particulars in hundred 

(Valued at cost or NRV unless otherwise stated) 

Raw Material · - 3,23.650.82 . 1, 15,638.39 
Finished Goods - -- - - - -- - - -- - - - --- - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -2j 2,699.63 - - - - J 4,65,371 .04 

Inventories other - - - · - - - - - - -72,296.27 · - - - - - -- - - - -- - - 42~421.23 

Total 6,28,646.72 6,23,430.66 

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 

Note No.12 Trade receivables 
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 Secured, Considered good 

'-!' in hundred 

Unsecured, Considered Good 
Doubtful 

5,37,605.90 3,63,646.46 

Allowance for doubtful receivables 
Total 5,37,605.90 3,63,646.46 

' (Current Year} 
Particulars Outstanding for followlng periods from due date of payment 

Less than 6 6 months -1 
1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 

Total months year vears (i) Undisputed Trade receivables 
' 5,37,605.90 I (consideredgood) 5,37,605.90 

'-!' in hundred 

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables 
l(considered doubtful) 

I 
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables 
considered .9ood 

I 
(iv) Disputed Trade Receivables 

! considered doubtful 
(v) Provision for doubtful 
receivables 

(Pr v·ous Year} e I 

Particulars Outstanding for following periods from due date of payment 
Less than 6 6 months -1 

1-2 years 2-3 years More than 3 
Total I months year Years 

(I) Undisputed Trade receivables 
3,63,646.46 3,63,646.46 I (considered good) 

in hundred 

(ii) Undisputed Trade Receivables 
I_( considered doubtful) ' 
(iii) Disputed Trade Receivables 
consideredgood 

' ! (iv) Disputed Trade Receivables 
considered doubtful 
(v) Provision for doubtful 
receivables 



il»"CG 

AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
C/o Sudhlr Bajaj, Jawahar Chowk, Tlkamgarh-472001 
CIN: U15311MP2012PTC027646 

Note No. 13 Cash and cash equivalents 
Particulars 

Cash In hand 
Cash 
Total 
Total 

Note No. 15 Other current assets 
Particulars 
Other Assets 
TDS Receivable 
TCS Receivable 
---- --- ------- ---------- -- --------- -- ---

As at 31st March 2023 

70,245.58 
70,245.58 

1,71,489.45 

As at 31st March 2023 

3,811.45_ 
133.77 

(F.Y. 2022-2023) 

In hundred 
As at 31st March 2022 

1 79,825.59 
I 79,825.59 

81,071.59 

"'In hundred 
As at 31st March 2022 

2,700.98 
- -372.41 Security Deposit 

Advance Income Tax ----------------;{Ji~~~~----- ----------!~1~.o~-~1-a0!!_:4z8~ -AdV8rlC8tO-Su_p_pli8r-------- ----- ---- ---- --- --

GST Receivable - - :~a:09~94_ -- 35,553.13 
GuruvarFoodsPvtLtdSh-are ____ __ __ _______ _____ __ _ 16,001.40 -------~----- -- 16,001.40 
TDS On Cash Withdrawal 14,280.00 
i"otai -- ---- ----- ---- -- -- ----- - ---- - --- --- - i--------1,-=-34~,.,.,13:-=5-,o-91--------1,..,,24::-:-:,o:-::-8-:-4.-=-o5=-' 

Note No. 16 Revenue from operations 
Particulars 
Sale of products 
Net revenue from operations 

Note No. 17 Other income 
I Particulars 
I Other Income 
[Total 

Note No. 18 Purchase of stock-in-trade 
Particulars 
Purchase 
Operating Exp . 
Total 

Note No. 19 Changes in inventories 
Particulars 

I 31st March 2023 I 31st March 2022 
I 90, 10,182.481 68,24,935.05 J 
I 90,10,182.481 68,24,935.05 I 

in hundred 

I 
I 

31st March 2023 I 
"° in hundred 

3,738.54[ 
31st March 2022 

I 3,738.541 
2,807.63 
2,807.63 

31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
- ---- - --- - ___ 77,00, 756.37 57, 15,729.42 

7,84,579.82 
- - - - -

- 6,02,979As 
84,85,336.19 

' 63, 18,708.87 

in hundred 

31st March 2023 
"° in hundred 

31st March 2022 Inventory at the end of the year 

inventory - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -r----_ --_-_-_-_--_-_-_-_--;;·a-:'-:,2::::s'-=,64-::- s:-:-. 1::2:-t---- _- -_-_-_~_- _ - -_-_-_-..::s•:.::;23.:..:M..:..:--:..:o.:..::-Sc:...j-7 

- -- - - - - - -- ------------------- - --------- - --r-------6~,2_8~,646_.7_2-t----,---..::6•:.::;23.:..:•..:..::..:430.:..:.6'-'-j7 Inventory at the beginning of the year 

inventory - . -- ·_ -- - . - - - - - . - - - - - -_ - --- - - - - -_ - -r-------_-_--- --=:-=.·!=!,·'--;::-;~;--::=;:t----_-_-_ --_-_-_-_-_-_--_5::'-,7:-'6:--'-~8c..:9..c7;,,::s-.::..i9 

-- - r-----------i------...:..5,,.._7.:..:6'-'-'89:...;;7..:..:.5:..:..i9 (lncreaseJ/decrease In Inventories _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _____ _____ _______ _______________________ _ 

inventory ____ __ _____ ________ ____ ___________ i--------::(5~,2;;-;1,;;6:-;;.0:;:;5};-t-------'7(4-o:6~,5=-=33~.:::.08~} 

(5,216.05) (46,533.08} 



AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
C/o Sudhlr Bajaj, Jawahar Chowk, Tlkamgarh-472001 
CIN: U15311MP2012PTC027646 

Note No. 20 Employee benefit expenses 
I Particulars 
I Salaries and Waaes 

I 
!Total 

I 
I 

Note No. 21 Finance costs 
Particulars 
Interest 
Other BorTOwlng costs - - - ---- ---- - --- - - -- -

Total 

Depreciation and amortization expenses 
Particulars I 
Depreciation on tanaible assets I Total I 

(F.Y. 2022-2023) 

In hundred 
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 I 

39.123.52 1.06,344.03 I 
39,123.52 1,06,344.03 I 

In hundred 
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

1,15,271.54 58,336.90 
27,612.70 i 23,144.74 

- 1,42,884.24 81,481.64 

I In hundred 
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 

52,329.58 56,209.76 
52,329.58 56,209.76 

Note No. 22 Other expenses In hundred 

Particulars 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
~u_d~ !~~s_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 500.00 500.00 
Advertising expenses - --- -- --- - ---- - ---- - - - -- - 50.00 - -- - - -- 115.00 
Ba-nk-charges - - - - 2,184.03 - - - - - - - - -174.98 
~ro_kerage -- - - - -- - ·-- - --- --- - - - · 765.70 - 4,5~~-4_!5 
Legal cansultancy fees 98.55 
lnSUrance 8XP8nS8S -- - -- - ---- - --- - -- -- -~=: = ::== = ::: : :: : : ::: : ::4,9~~-~~ --- ------- -- ----1~17124 
Miscellaneous expenditure ______ ________ ____ ___ ____ · 1,883.35 

Printing and stationery _ _ !,0!2-~9 _____ _ _ _ _____ _ 8_9J._~5 
lnternef Exp - ------ -- - -- _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ ______ . _ _ _ ____ ___ 5~£0_ 
Poliutioii ·control Board Fees 1,408.oo 
Professional Fees __ __ ____ ________ · __ - ___ ______ _ ___ _______ ___ ___ 673.00 _ ____ ____ ___ ___ __ ~31.QQ 
Pr<cJf~ssional Tax ___ __ ____ ___ ___ _____ __ ______ ____ __ __ ____ ____ ___ ___ ____ ______ __ ___ _ __ _ --~Q._QQ 
-~a_ti_!l!,J _f ~es _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _______ ______ _____ ___ __ _ __ __ , __ __ _____ _ ~QQ:QQ 
-~o_c_Fees _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ ___ _______ __ ____________ __ __ L _ __ _ __ _ _ _ _ ~-§~ 

Offic:eExp _ - --- - _ - -- _ - ---- ----- - -- - _ ---- ------ - - - -- - - - - - ----- - - -- - _____ _____ ______ __ _ !58._1~ 
~'?Ck lnsu~_!l_ce __________ ___ __ ________________________________________________ . ______ 1,461~ 
E Invoicing Exp 59.00 

TDSlnterest On Late deposit_ - - - - -- - - ---- - --- - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - -21 .07 - - - - - =-- = ~~-= = 84.51_ 
Transit insurance Exp __ __ ______ _____ ___ ____ _____ ____ ____ __ 3,612.88 
GST penalty ________ _______________ ___ ________ _ · ___________ ___ _ ~!~-?? __ ____ _______ ____ 6§!:7J 
Rate Difference 215.29 

~~~~~~~ ===: ===: ==-- - - --- - 1.56 ===== ===~=======::I{1 
Commission 16.75 , 15.15 
Direciorifisurllnce-- -- ---- --- - -- ------- ---- --------- ----- 1i7so.To ___ ___ ' ---7~648.85 

_Director salary==:===:::::::=:=:=== : ===: : ===:: - - : :· -- -- - - - - - -9o~ocio~oci -- - - - - - ~-- - -- -{55,ooo:oo 
_Fssai Fee _________ __ _____ _____ ______ _____ ________ _ ___ ___ __ ___ ___ ____ _____ ____ ____ _ !!Q-QQ 
Late Fees on TDS _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 40.00 48.00 
CM Charges _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 3,683.41 

-Roe Fees _ _ _ _ _ 23_8~2_0_ _ _ ____ . _____________ _ 
Premium Bhu Bhatak 830.00 - - - . 
Warehouse Rent ________ ____ _____ ____ _____________ 1,562.38 

GST Mismatch 

~~~~~~iiii•-- -- --- -- ----- ---- - ---- -------- ---- ------ ---- -----~~~iJ -- -- ---~-------------
G~T Jlli8fe-st : :~ :~: :~ ~= ~: =: :: ==:~ :=------- -- 1a.04 ( --- --- -- -- -- ---- ---- --- - ----768.50 -- --- !-- ----- - -- - --- -

Total 1,20,811.03 1,80,576.63 



AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
Clo Sudhlr Bajaj, Jawahar Chowk, Tlkamgarh-472001 
CIN : U15311MP2012PTC027646 

Current tax 
Particulars 

(F.Y. 2022-2023) 

In hundred 
31st March 2023 31st March 2022 Cu1T110t tax rtalnln to current ear 

Total 47,940.27 41,290.30 
47,940.27 41,290.30 

Deferred tax 
Partlculars , In hundred 
Deferred tax 31st March 2023 31st March 2022 
Total 1,760.86 

1,760.86 

Note No. 14(a) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Loan 
and Advance 
Particulars 

As at 31st March 2023 

- --- - - --- Long-term I Short-term -Mahavir Dal Mill - -
I Total 
I 

Note No. 14(b) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Radhika 
E t i n e_..!]J_r ses 
Particulars 

As at 31st March 2023 
---- - --- ----- - ------ -- - ·- -- - -- - - - -- - Long-term I Short-term 
Radhika Enterprises 

I 27,640.00 Total 
I 27,640.00 

Note No. 14(c) Loans and advances: Other loans and advances: Bhadora 
I d P Ltd T'k h n ustnes vt 1 amgar 
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 

Long-term I Short-term --------- ---- - - ----- ----- - - - - - - - ---
I Bhadora Industries Pvt Ltd Tikamgarh 

Total I 

Note No. 14(d) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Guruvar 
Foods Pvt Ltd Share 
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 

Long-term I Short-term 
Guruvar Foods Pvt Ltc(Sha re . I 1,87,373.00 
Total I 1,87,373.00 

Note No. 14(e) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: FRUT X 
INDUSTRIES 
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 

Long-term I Short-term -- - -------- - - - - - -- - ---------- - - -
I FRUT X INDUSTRIES 

Total I 

Note No. 14(f) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: 
SANJEEV KUMAR JAIN 
Particulars As at 31st March 2023 

Long_-term I Short-term - --- -- --~ ---- -----
I 560.00 -SANJEEV KUMAR JAIN 

Total I 560.00 

in hundred 

As at 31st March 2022 
Lo~-term I Short-term 

' l 4,254.60 
I I 4,254.60 

in hundred 

As at 31st March 2022 
Long-term1 I Short-term 

I 45,000.00 
I 45,000.00 

in hundred 
' As at 31st March 2022 

Long-term, I Short-term 
I 5,378.68 
I 5,378.68 

in hundred 

As at 31st March 2022 
Long-term' J Short-term 

I 28,998.60 
l 28,998.60 

in hundred 

As at 31st March 2022 
Long-term' I Short-term 

' J 25,000.00 
j 25,000.00 

1" in hundred 

As at 31st March 2022 
Long-term' l Short-term 

I 560.00 
I 560.00 



AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
Clo Sudhlr Bajaj, Jawahar Chowk, Tlkamgarh-472001 
CIN: U15311MP2012PTC027646 

Note No. 14(g) Loans and advances : Other loans and advances: Anadata 
Frutx 
Particulars 

(F.Y. 2022-2023) 

In hundred 

As at 31st March 2023 
----- --- -- -- -- --- ------- ---------- - -- -- ---------- ------------Unsecured, considered good(Head) Long-term I Short-term 
Total I 20,000.00 

l I 20,000.00 

Note No. 14(a)(a) Loans and advances : Loan and Advance: Allowance for 
Other loans and advances(Headl 
Particulars 

As at 31st March 2023 As at 31st March 2022 
Lon11-term I Short-term Long-term I Short-term -Mahavir Dal Mill - - - - - ---

I 4,254.60 I Total 
I 

' I 4,254.60 

In hundred 

Note No. 14(g)(a) Loans and advances : Anadata Frutx: Unsecured, 
considered aood(Head) 
Particulars in hundred 

As at 31st March 2023 
Anadata-Frutx- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - -- - - --- -- ---- -- -- -- ---- ------- Long-term I Short-term 
Total I 20,000.00 

I 20,000.00 

Note No. 22(a) Other expenses:Miscellaneous expenditure 
Particulars I 31st March 2023 I in hundred 

Other expenditure I 222.96 I 
Total I 222.96 I 

31st March 2022 I 
1,883.35J 
1,883.351 



AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 
Clo Sudhlr Bajaj, Jawahar Chowk, Tlkamgarh-472001 
CIN: U15311MP2012PTC027646 

CASH FLOW STATEMENT FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st March 2023 

Cash Flow From Operating Activities A. PARTICULARS 31st March 2023 

(F.Y. 2022-2023) 

In hundred 
31st March 2022 

Net Profit before tax and extraordinary ltems(as per 
_____ ~-t~!e_m~!l! 9f _Pr!,>fi! and Loss) 
---- -A_dJ~~!'!l_&!ltS for non -Cashf Non -trade ltemsi -- --- ----- ----------- ---- -- - --------------- -
_____ _l)_e_~rf:!~i_aJi9n :~ f.cni:<i~i~~~~~ : ------------------------52:329.58- - -, - - - : : : -56,209.76: 

Finance Cost - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - 1,42J84.24- - -t - - - 81,481.64 

1,78,652.51 1,30,954.83 

___ AOperatlngproflts before Workln!iCapJtal C-hang_es _ - ___ ______ 3,73,866.33 -- ~-- - ~8,646.23 
djusted For: /. 

(ln~_a~f:!l £ ~_!!9r8_c!S_e_i!l_l!c!<!e_ ~~eJyc!b_ll:!~ ___ __ ___ _ : ___ ___ ___ _11.j_;(~~~-~1) _ ~- __ _ _ (4_9}9f.~~j 
_____ l_n~!:&__c!S_e_/_(Qe_c_rf:!c!l~e_)_i!l_l!c!<!e_ Pc!IY~~II:!~ ______ __ __________ ______ __ @_,_~~~-1?1 __ ; ____ __ (~~~?-~_7) 
___ __ (li:i~_a~f:!l £ ~~9!8_c!S_e_i!l_i11ye_i:it9_rif:!~ ___ ____ ________ ___ _______ __ __ (_5_,_~!~-Q§) __ . __ ___ (4_6_,?~~-9!) 

ln9re~s_e I (De_crea~e) in_ e>ther 9urrent liabilities 9,143.97 _ (8,~?9,§3_6) 
_ _ _ (lncre_a!>e) I Decre_ase in_ ~hc_>rt Term-Loans & Advances - - - - -(1,26:3sf.12j 1 (~9.~!?-~8) 
____ {lncrease)/Decreaseinothercurrentassets -- - - - -- - -- (10,051.04) -:-- (22,738.27) 
____ _ ~a_s_~ 91:!!l~~t~!f_ f_r(?!Jl Operations - 58,479.50 76,807.82 
_____ Net Cash flo~ fr_~l!I _qpe_~t[ni ~~j(v]~~s(Af : : : : : : : : : : : __ _____ __ 5_8l~I~-~g _____ ___ _ }~~g? '._8_2_ 

!:I~ ___ ~a_s_h_ f~~w _Fr!,)m Investing Activities 
Purchase of tangible -a-sseis - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - -

-~-:-- _6.!fuir i~ffo~ i(6utflowsJof_cash : __ _ -___ _ -_ 
_ _ Net Ca~h used in Investing Actlvities(B) 

------: : 1~f.~_7f97} : -, --: if.~~~9)~9Qf 
463. 77 429.01 

_ (57,212.?Q) __ (1,4_8,864.~~) 

~-- - - _F_I!,>!'_ f !~1!1_1:ln_a!l_C~ng Ac_t~~i!if:!~ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- -
_ _ ___ _ Finance Cost ___ ____ ___ ___ _____ __ _____ __ ___ ___ _____ __ ___ ( 1,42,884.24 l __ 

1 
_ _ __ _(81,481.64) 

____ l_n__c!ec!se_ i_n_/ (Re~ayment) of ~~9!1_t~!m_l~or!ow~ngs_ _ _ _ ________ 82,_3_~ ,~~ _ _ ___ -~•9MD_3.3~ 
___ _ l_n9~e_c!s_e_ i!I_/_ lR_eAaJ!rle_nt) <>t ~<>a:ig !e_r_!n _!)9_rr9~ir:ig~ ___ __ ______ _____ 1_,~~._4_0_3'-~~ __ : ______ (3_.~?Q-~§) 
____ Other Inflows I (O_utflows) of cash _____ ___ __ _ __ ___ ___ ___ _ _ (49,723.38) ' (36,560.761 
_____ !',l_e_t_~~~~ .!!~.e!l_i!i_l:i_n_a!l~l~e A~t!~i!if:!!l_(~L _______ __ __ ___________ 8_9,1~Q-~~ __ 1 ____ _ _ -~•MQg'._6_1 

0 Net Increase/ (Decrease) in Cash & Cash 
90 417 86 

: 
12 543 54 - - - ~g~~~aJe_i:it~(~+~~~)_ - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -- - - - - - - - _'_ - -~ -- - - - - - - - - - - - - _· - -

E_ _ 9~sh _&_ fash Equivalen!s at Beginning ofperioq _ _ _ __ _ 81,_0JJ _ 
1 

______ §_M2_!!-9~ 
!:,__~_ Cash & Cash Equivalents at End of p~iod _ __ _ _ ___ __ __ _ _____ ___ 1, 71,489.45 '. __ _ _ Jtl,071.5~ 
G Net Increase/ (Decrease) In Cash & Cash 

90 417 86 
· 

12 543 54 _ · _ _ Eg~i_vaJe_i:its(f ~E) ' _ · ____ [ ' · 
H. Difference (F~(D+E)) 0.00 - (0.00) 

The accompanying notes are an Integral part of the financial statements. 
As per our report of even date 
For RTJS & Co. 
Chartered Accountant 
( · 2 28C 

Shubham Jain 
Partner 
Memberwhlp No.: 431162 
Place: Chhatarpur 
Date: 31.08.2023 

Note: . , 
1. The Cash Flow Statement has been prepared by Indirect Method as per AS-3 issued by ICAI. 
2. Figures of previous year have been re~rranged/regrouped wherever necessary 
3. Figures in brackets are outflow/deduct1ons 
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES & NOTES ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

A. Significant Accounting Policies 
Note No.:23 

1. Basis of accounting:-

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with . the Generally 
Accepted Accounting Principles in India (Indian GMP) including the Accounting 
Standards notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013, read with Rule 7 of the 
Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 and the relevant provisions of the Companies Act, 
2013. I 

I 
The financial statements have been prepared under the historical cost; convention on 
accrual basis. 

2. Use of Estimates 

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Indian GMP requires the 
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the reported 
amounts of revenues, expenses, assets and liabilities and the disclosur~ of contingent 
liabilities, at the end of the reporting period. Although these estimates ar~ based on the 
management's best knowledge of current events and actions, uncertainty about these 
assumptions and estimates could result in the outcomes requiring a material adjustment 
to the carrying amounts of assets or liabilities in future periods. 

3. Revenue Recognition: -

Expenses and Income considered payable and receivable respectively are; accounted for 
on accrual basis. , 

l Revenue is recognized to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow 
to the Company and the revenue can be reliably measured. 

4. Property, Plant & Equipment :-

Property, Plant & Equipment including intangible assets are stated at their original cost of 
acquisition including taxes, freight and other incidental expenses related to acquisition 
and installation of the concerned assets less depreciation till date. 

Company has adopted cost model for all class of items of Property Plant a~d Equipment. 
5. Depreciation :-

Depreciation on Fixed Assets is provided to the extent of depreciable ~mount on the 
Written down Value (WDV) Method/SLM method. Depreciation is provided based on 
useful life of the assets as prescribed in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013. 

Depreciation on assets acquired/sold during the year is recognised on a pro-rata basis to 
the statement of profit and loss till the date of acquisition/sale 

' The carrying amount of assets is reviewed at each balance sheet date if there is any 
indication of impairment based on internal/external factors. An impairment loss is 
recognised wherever the carrying amount of an asset exceeds its recov.erable amount. 
The recoverable amount is the greater of the assets, net selling price and value in use. In 
assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are disc0unted !o their present 



AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED I (F.Y. 2022-2023) 
C/o Sudhlr Bajaj, Jawahar Chowk, Tlkamgarh-472001 i 
CIN: U15311MP2012PTC027646 I 

value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessmJnts of the time 
value of money and risks specific to the asset. I 

After_ impal~e.nt, depreciation is provided on the revised carrying amou~ t of the asset 
over its remaining useful life. 

6. Investments :-

Investments, which are readily realizable and intended to be held for not imore than one 
year from the date on which such investments are made are classified as current 
investments. All other investments are classified as non-curre~t investments. 

Current investments are carried in the financial statements at lower of cost and fair value 
determined on an individual investment basis. Long-term investments are t arried at cost. 

I 

~n disposal of an investment, the difference between its carrying amount and net 
disposal proceeds is charged or credited to the statement of profit and loss. 

7. Inventories :-
, 

Inventories are valued as under:-

1. Inventories Lower of cost(FIFO/specific cost/Weighted avg) ot net realizable value 

2. Scrap At net realizable value. 
8. Borrowing cost:-

Borrowing costs that are attributable to the acquisition or construction of the qualifying 
assets are capitalized as part of the cost of such assets. A qualifying as$ets is one that 
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended uses or sale. All 
other borrowing costs· are charged to revenue in the year of incurrence. The amount of 
borrowing cost capitalized during the year is Nil. 

9. Taxes on Income: 

I Provision for current tax is made on the basis of estimated taxable income for the current 
accounting year in accordance with the Income Tax Act, 1961. The deferr~d tax for timing 
differences between the book and tax profits for the year is accounted for, using the tax 
rates and laws that have been substantively enacted by the balance shee~ date. Deferred 
tax assets arising from timing differences are recognized to the extent 'there is virtual 
certainty with convincing evidence that these would be realized in future. At each Balance 
Sheet date, the carrying amount of deferred tax is reviewed to reassure realization. 

l 
I 

1 o. Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets:- (AS-29) . 

Provisions are recognized only when there is a present obligation as a result of past 
events and when a reliable estimate of the amount of the obligation can b~ made. 

Contingent Liabilities is disclosed in Notes to the account for:-

(i) Possible obligations which will be confirmed only by future events not wholly within the 
control of the company or 
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(ii) Present Obligations arising from past events where it is not probable that an outflow of 
resources will be required to settle the obligation or a reliable estimate pf the amount of 
the obligation cannot be made. I 

Contingent assets are not recognized in the financial statement since this fllay result in the 
recognition of the income that may never be realized. 1 

l General: ! 

Except wherever stated, accounting policies are consistent with the generally accepted 
I 

accounting principles and have been consistently applied. 

(B) Notes on Financial Statements 

1. The SSI status of the creditors is not known to the Company; hence the information is not given. ' 

2. Salaries includes directors remuneration on account of salary Rs. 90,00,000 (Previous 
Year Rs. 1,55,00,000 /-) ' 

3. Trade receivables, Trade payables, Loans & Advances and Unsecurkd Loans have 
been taken at their book value subject to confirmation and reconciliation. 

4. Payments to Auditors: 

Auditors Remuneration 
2022-23 2021-22 Audit Fees 

Total 
50,000 l 50,000 
50,000 50,000 

5. Loans and Advances are considered good in respect of which company does not hold 
any security other than the personal guarantee of persons. 

6. No provisiqn for retirement benefits has been made. The impact of the same on Profit 
& Loss is not determined. 

7. Related Party disclosure as identified by the company and relied upon by the auditors: 

{A) Related Parties and their Relationshi~ 

(I) Kev Management Personnel 

1. Pradeep Bhadora 
2. Anil Bhadora 
3. Sudhir Jain 
4. Shikha Bhadora 
5. Sandhya Bhadora 
6. Sandhya Jain 
7. Deepa Jain 

I... 
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8. Prem Lata Jain 
9. Dinesh Jain 
10.Sanjeev Jain 
11. Vineeta Jain 
12. Anita Jain 
13. Suman Gandhi 
14.Sarita Bhadora 
15. Chandra Kant Bhadora 

(II) Relative of Key Management Personnel 
1. AmitJain 
2. Kranti Kumar Bhadora 
3. Nemi Chand Jain 
4. Pushpa Bhadora 
5. Rajeshwari Bhadora 
6. Sanjiv kumar Bhadora 
7. Sudhir Bhadora 

(Ill) Enter rises owned or si nificantl influenced b 
relatives 

1. Bhadora Industries Private Limited 
2. Guruvar Foods Private Limited 
3. Frut X Industries 

Transactions with Related parties 
(Figure in Rupees) 

(F.Y. 2022-2023) 

ersonnel or their 

Transactions during the year 1 

I 
Current Year Previo~s year 

Key Relative of Key Relative of 
Particulars Management Key , Management 

1 Key Personnel Management Personnel · Management 
Personnel Personnel Advance Paid 12,00,260 34,02,751 - ,5,58,961 Received Back 7,32,224 21,23,701 6,81,505 ,5,52,124 

Deposit Received - -- -- -Deposit Repaid --- -- -- -Interest Received - I - - -Interest Paid 7,37,110 14,58,660 6,81,505 2,94,175 
Remuneration Paid 90,00,000 - 1,55,00,000 11-
Purchase -- - - -Rent Paid - - -- -Other Payment - - - -Job Charges - - - -
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Outstanding Balances 

Current Year 

Key Relative of 
Particulars Management Key 

Personnel Management 
Personnel 

Loans Taken 34,23,477 93,06,470 
Loans Repaid 56,000 -

(F.Y. 2022-2023) 

Previous year 

Key Relative of 
Management I Key 

Personnel Management 
' Personnel 

1, 12,41, 745 47,47,886 
56,000 1--

' 
8. Additional Regulatory Information/disclosures as required by General 
Instructions to Schedule Ill to the Companies Act, 2013 are furnished to the extent 
applicable to the Company. 

9. ADDITIONAL REGULATORY INFORMATION 

(i) The following Ratios to be disclosed: -
Ratio Analysis and its elements 

Ratio Numerator Denominator 
(a) Current RaUo Current Assets Current Liabilities 
(b) Debt-Equity RaUo Long Term Debt + 

Shareholder equity Short Term Debt 
(c) Debt Service Coverage Earning Before Interest, 

Total principal+ RaUo tax, Depreciation & 
Interest on Borrowings Amortisation 

Earning After Interest, 
Average Shareholde~s (d) Return on Equity RaUo tax, Depreciation & 
Equity Amortisation 

(e) Inventory turnover 
Turnover Average Inventory raUo 

(f)Trade Receivables 
Net Credit Sales Average Trade turnover ratio 

Receivable (g) Trade payables 
Net Credit Purchase Average Trade Payable turnover ratio 

(h) Net capital turnover 
Total Sales Av_erage Wor1dng raUo 

Caoltal 
(I) Net pront raUo Net Profit Net Sales 
(I) Return on Capital Earning Before Interest 
emoloved & tax Capital employed 
(k) Return on Investment 

C.Y. P.Y. •;. 
Reason for variance Ratio Ratio Chanae 

2.32 1.99 16.58 

1.36 1.22 11.48 

0.00 0.00 

0.16 0.13 23.08 

14.39 11.37 26.56 Due to Change In 
Turnover & lnventorv 

19.99 20.14 -0.74 

443.40 244.28 81.51 Purchase Increase 
Drasticallv 

9.28 10.54 -11 .95 l 
0.01 0.01 0.00 : 
0.15 0.13 15.38 

0.00 0.00 

(ii) As per Information provided by management of company , The Company does not 
have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against 
the Company for holding any Benami property under the Benami · Transactions 
(Prohibition) Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder. ' 

(iii) As per Information provided by management of company , The Company doe~ not 
have any charges or satisfaction which are yet to be registered with ROC beyond the 
statutory period. 

As per Information provided by management of company , The Company have not traded 
or invested in Crypto currency or Virtual Currency during the financial year. 
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(iv) As per Information provided by management of company , The Coll)pany have not 
advanced or loaned or Invested funds to any other person(s) or entity(ies), including 
foreign entitles (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the lntermedialy shall: 

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities i4entified in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf df the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries. • 

(v) As per Information provided by management of company , The Company have not 
received any fund from any person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (Funding 
Party) with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the 
Company shall: 

(a) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identi~ed in any 
manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (Ultimate 
Beneficiaries) or 

(b) provide any guarantee, security, or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries 

(vi) As per Information provided by management of company , The Company have not 
any such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been 
surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 (such as, search or survey or any other relevant p1rovisions of the 
Income Tax Act, 1961 ' · 

Signature to notes 1 to 23 

In terms of Our Separate Audit Report of Even Date Attached. 

ForRTJS &Co 
Chartered Accountants 

(Shubham Jain) 
Partner 
Membership No. 431162 
Registration No. 021628C 

Place:- Chhatarpur 

Date: - 31/08/2023 
UDIN: 22431162BGWXSZ3446 

For AHINSA FLOUR MILL PRIVATE LIMITED 

\IR .•, 

/2' 
SANJEEV~ 

D 

DIN: 05188435 DIN:05281704 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

THANK YOU 


